MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 5, 2024

TO: Councilman Kevin O’Neill; Chairman: Transportation, Infrastructure & Operations
Committee

FROM: Jaime Guillen, Director — Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity Department
SUBJECT: CUP SUMMARY #: 240473

CONTRACTOR: Wellner Architects, Inc.
ADDRESS: 802 Broadway, 4™ Floor
Kansas City, MO 64105
CONTRACT NUMBER: EV-3554 - Barney Allis Plaza Project Management
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $598,999.00
MBE GOAL: 14%
WBE GOAL: 14%

TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED: 14%
TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED: 75%

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR

NAME: DuBois Consultants, Inc.

ADDRESS: 7611 State Line Rd., Suite 103
Kansas City, MO 64114

SCOPE OF WORK: Civil Engineering Services

SUBCONTRACT PERCENTAGE: 14%

OWNERSHIP: Cervente D. Sudduth

STRUCTURE: African-American Male Code: 15
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WBE SUBCONTRACTOR

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:

SUBCONTRACT PERCENTAGE:

OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

COMMENTS:

Wellner Architects,

802 Broadway, 4™ Floor
Kansas City, MO 64105

Construction Management Services
75%
Julie Wellner

Caucasian Female Code: 27

Prime contractor is a certified WBE and is self-performing
work for WBE participation credit.



